All taxi and rideshare expenses charged to the Council originating in the Mayor's office for the following two periods: August,

September and October 2021; August, September and October 2022. @

Timeframe 1: 1 August - 31 October 2021
Timeframe 2: 1 August - 31 October 2022 X@
2%
12/08/2021|106403450034821706 6.82|Uber trip SEQ Mayors - KW

29/09/2021|106403450034821706 9.57|Uber trip APCS gld cocktail receptio

PaN

14/09/2022(106303450034821701 26.92|Allan McNeil Taxi fare frop
the Council of Mayo

on 6 September 2022. Allan attended

to Canberra.

P
19/10/2022|106303450034821701 29.12|Allan McNeil t

3 farenfr on 12 October 2022. Allan attended a Council
:@» On at Parliament House. Receipt No. 003043
O\

of Mayor,

Irrelevant Information
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Felicity Murphy

From: Tina Marshall on behalf of Mayor Karen Williams
Sent: Friday, 23 July 2021 2:25 PM

To: Felicity Murphy; June-Mary Davis

Subject: FW: [Business] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber

From: Uber Receipts [mailto:uber.australia@uber.com] %
Sent: Friday, 23 July 2021 2:13 PM @y
To: Mayor Karen Williams <Karen.Williams@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: [Business] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber \@
:; Total A$7.50
Uber July 23, 2021

Trip fare : 3© A$6.95

S A$6.95
Q
@y ee © A$0.55
Amount Charged
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A$7.50

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) @

Downlo

Download link expire%/m

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completi :trip. You

will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment inf i

You rode with @i

Q
Every rideshare trip starting in Brisbane% d. See how we are

always working to keep you safe:
Learn more > @

0.54 kilometer '

2:09 PM \ &
o

1/45 Eag risbane City %
QLD 4500 Adstralia S o

< 3
A é% ", f
o %amt St & Albert St,
\ ighane City QLD 4000,
% Australia

Irrelevant Information

Paae 3 of 8



Report lost item > Contact support) My trips >

Rasier Pacific.Pty Ltd

Forgot password _
Level 8,(1 O'Connell Street, NSW

Privacy 2000;-Sydney /Australia

Terms

Fare does not include fees that may be c ow r bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.
< \C D
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June-Mary Davis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Felicity Murphy on behalf of Mayor Karen Williams
Friday, 10 September 2021 11:00 AM

Felicity Murphy

FW: [Business] Your Thursday evening trip with Uber

Sent: Thursday, 9 September 2021 7:02 PM

From: Uber Receipts [mailto:noreply@uber.com] @@

To: Mayor Karen Williams

Subject: [Business] Your Thursday evening trip with Uber

Trip fare

Amount Charged

% Total A$10.53
@ September 9, 2021
- O

)
&
&

@@ A$10.53

g@ A$9.98

A$9.98

A$0.55
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Report lost item > Contact support> o My trips >

Rasier Pacific Pty Ltd

Level 8, 1 O’Connell Street,
NSW 2000, Sydney,
Australia

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

Q

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. @act your bank directly for inquiries.

©
S

S

<

N
S
<
S
S
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khant ID 86338715
minal ID 064622160

= g6 SEP 22

ime 17:30
Inv~-ROC # 0633139

@ SALE AUD$Z3 .61
TOTAL AUD$29.61

APPROVED ae

Auth ID a89197
TVR 80 U8 BB VY VO
ARQC 2235139342671204963

$1.160 GOVT LEVY
INCLUDED IN FARE

NEXT RIDE?

SIMPLY DOKNLOAD
THE ""RYDO** APP AND
ENTER YOUR DRIVER’S
REFERRAL CODE BELOW

DY o

O\ RYDO - TAXIS AT
% RIDESHARE PRICES
CODE: 32420
#»% CARDHOLDER COPY xx

Irrelevant Information
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Irrelevant Information

SFOTTO

TH= IMVUICE

SPOTTO QLD

TAXI 991 URESGLD4RL
MERCHANT ID: 277524930

TERMIMAL ID: (303585
CLIENT 1D3 BOS0E
DEIVER ID; dhedg 1Nz
PICK UP}

DEST$

TOTAL FARE @au,{u
IHC, GST &

SERVICE FEE 3
THC, li'-'-;T§g©

RHA0SSESAFCFFA3EB0
N ﬁ-lu 1219 1910
MO OO0 TFO302

Q CUSTOMER RECEIPT *==

#10/722 13:19 003043

&
S

RID FHOCOO0D00041 0 éiijb
RUTH I0g 114?"
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